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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April WZOH 1210 PM
To: 'Josephine Rosales'

Subject: RE: Change of EIN number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed fo continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Josephine Rosales [mailto:diabeticfood@agl.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:47 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Re: Change of EIN number

Dear sirs,

Thank you so much for your help. The actual EIN number for The Diabetic Food Store LLC is:

FEVEIN Number 900571720

FEVEINNUmber 900571763

Is this new number possible? We will appreciate your response and or confirmation as soon as you can to be able to get
the complete informaticn through Division Corporation with the new number,

Thank you again,
Cordially,

The Diabetic Food Store Inc.
Executive Headquarters

4000 Ponce De Leon Blvd. Suite 470
Coral Gables Florida 33146

www thediabeticfoodstore.com

E-mail: diabeticfood@aol.com
T.305-777-0405 F: 305-777-0448

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

To: Josephine Rosales <diabeticfood@aol.com>
Sent: Sun, Apr 3, 2011 5:04 pm

Subject: RE: Change of EtN number

You can reply back to this email with the number and we’ll update our records.
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